

## Stony Creek PAC Meeting Minutes Thursday, April 21, 2022 @ 8:45 AM

Call to order: 8:50

*In Attendance:* Welcome (Chair) Brenda Brenda, Penny, Teneale, Kristina, Linda, Tammie, Heather, Stephanie, Shiloe, Marsha, Leanne, Monica

- 1. Lead Teacher/Principal Report (Travis/Leanne/Tammie)
  - a. Program report Lots of Activities in May, March was a success as well. Lots of activities happening. Great response. Please sign up for activities, space is limited. Rotary park activity does not have a limit. Let Tammie know if you are going to attend. If lots of people are unable to attend because of space limits let Tammie know so she can look at expanding.
    - Resource information and Sharing May 3rd 1-4 we have 3 new resources added for fall and as always we are building our library and would love to hear your suggestions. We want to continue to add to our library of resources and depend on you to bring forward possible additions. Please reach out to myself or Kim to consider a program, manipulatives, etc. In person! 1:00-4:00. 3 new resources (Good and Beautiful, Math Mammoth grd 1-7, All about reading grd 1-3). Digital forms for curriculum this year. School will be piloting new government curriculum this coming year. Let Tammie and/or Kim know if there is a curriculum that you want to be considered. Manipulatives available for use from the school. Do we have a list of manipulatives available?
    - Benches west of the building are a go, we need to submit a plan and send off to be approved (both in cost and design) and then we are good to go. PSD will be doing the concrete. We can then arrange a time for families to build. Benches approved. Location and design needs to be determined. Can be anywhere on school property. Must be location to not be able to stand on and reach roof. Plan needs to be approved by PSD. \$500 school donation could potentially be used towards benches.
    - Lemonade day info info available if anyone is interested. It is a cross curricular activity
    - CFL family dance april 29, PERC building \$20 per family, \$5 for individual
    - PATs information email information sent out to parents. Grades 6&9
    - Teacher appreciation event...thoughts How can we show our love? Share the positive. May 26, 2022 Ideas. Potluck and booklet. Potluck to be set



up by parents for 11:30. Heather volunteered to head up potluck. Shiloe and Penny to work on book

- Garden MyPath parent volunteers
- b. Fundraising committee- status, lead etc Linda No update at this time
- c. Outdoor Community Building- Jenni Leriger No activity for april as family dance is happening on the 29th
- d. Market Day June 14th business plan update, can we invite HED and VL? Open to HED and VL. Next two weeks business plans info to be sent out. Food will be allowed this year. Follow allergy list, individually packaged and ingredients list available.
- e. \$500 donation...

New Business - Covid tests available through the school. Ask at the office or teachers.

**Meeting Adjourned:**